NATIONAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

OFFICE OF GENERAL MANAGER (SINDH-SOUTH)

(MAINTENANCE DIRECTORATE)

Q NHA Complex Near Drig RoadRailway Station, Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi

e-mail : directormaintsindhsouth@gmail.com

?;n:qﬁz"y #?'fﬁwhf_*p Tel: 021-99248924 Fax: 021-34602407
No.NHA/GM(S.S)/Dir(Maint) /Fin. Eval. /PM Work/2022/ Z 35 Dated. 20t July 2022

The Director (MIS),

National Highway Authority,

Islamabad.

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF FINANCIAL EVALUATION REPORT (PPRA RULE-35)

CONTRACT NO. PM-2020-21-SS-02 AND PM-2020-21-SS-04 (SINDH
SOUTH REGION).

Reference:- PPRA Rule-35

Please find enclosed herewith duly filled and signed Financial Evaluation
Report pertaining to the procurement of the subject contract in view of the above reffered

PPRA Rules-35 for uploading the same on NHA & PPRA Web Site at the earliest.

Encl. 02 Nos Evaluation Report Qﬂ/j
/? 1

(ABDUL QUDOOS SHAIKH)
DIRECTOR (MAINTENANCE) SINDH-SOUTH
NHA-KARACHI

» Member (South Zone) NHA-Karachi.

» General Manager (Sindh South) NHA-Karachi

» Director (General), PPRA, 01st Floor, FBC Buidling, Near State Bank , Sector G-5/2,
Islamabad.




Financial Evaluation
(As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29th July 2021)

1 Name of Procuring Agency National Highway Authority
2 Method of Procurement Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Periodic Maintenance (Structural Overlay)

Km 53+200 - 56+000 (KNB/M-10) Karachi - Northern Bypass
4 Tender Inquiry No. PM-2020-21-SS-02
5 Press Information Department PID(I)7777/21 (10/05/2022)

No. TS480263E
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 30t May 2022 1200 hours
T Date & Time of Opening of 19tk July 2022 12:30 hrs

Financial Bid
8 No of Bids Received Three (03) Nos
9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) &

Invitation for Bids (IFB)
10 Detail of Bid Evaluation As mentioned below
Name of Bidder Marks Evaluated Cost Rule / Regulations /
(Rs.) SBD*/Policy / Basis
Technical | Financial for Rejection /
Acceptance as per
Rules 35 of PPRA
Rules 2004
M/s.S.S.S.Corporation | | e Dis-Qualified
mﬁ;ﬁ?’gﬁﬁ:ﬂm Not Applicable 70,229,165.13 e
.Mustaf:

e 71,627,090.94 0274 Lowest
Lowest Evaluated Bidder : - _ T2\ \5 A K"\M S o :?‘ +ED
11. Any other additional / supportmg information, the procuring agency may like to
share:

The aforementioned contract is being funded by Road Maintenance Accounts of

NHA.
Signature: 4% :( 415 ; El l YV
Director (Maintenaficé) Sindh South NHA-Karachi
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Financia

l Evaluation

(As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29tk July 2021)

1 Name of Procuring Agency National Highway Authority
2 Method of Procurement Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Periodic Maintenance (Structural Overlay)
Km 158+500 - 161+920 (N-5) SBC Hyderabad - Hala
4 Tender Inquiry No. PM-2020-21-SS-04
S Press Information Department PID(I)7777/21 (10/05/2022)
No. TS480263E
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 30t May 2022 1200 hours
7 Date & Time of Opening of 19th July 2022 12:30 hrs
Financial Bid
8 No of Bids Received One (01) No
9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) &
Invitation for Bids (IFB)
| 10 Detail of Bid Evaluation As mentioned below

Name of Bidder Marks

Evaluated Cost Rule / Regulations /
(Rs.) SBD*/Policy / Basis

Technical

Financial

for Rejection /
Acceptance as per
Rules 35 of PPRA
Rules 2004

M/s.King Enterprises

Not Applicable 89,375,055.00

01t Lowest

Lowest Evaluated Bidder : M\{s \K w3 | E‘N’Qe}&w | Sek.
11. Any other additional / supportmg 1nfo'§1at10n the procuring agency may like to

share:

The aforementioned c

l ijif/tﬁ
NHA. /
Signature: / fvt\\’l

Director (Mamtenan‘é) Sindh ém
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ing funded by Road Maintenance Accounts of
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